RESUME



SUKANYA SARMAH

ContactNo: 9864385373, 8638766901 Email-Id : sukanya02sarmah@gmail.com

Career Objective

To work sincerely with dedication for the growth of myself as well as to encourage creativity in the field of education and research and thus working for the growth of my institution as well as showing performance in all the activities and to bring result for both personal and for the existing institution and my students.

Educational Qualifications:

- ❖ Completed Master Degree in Sociology 2015 (CGPA 8.6 OUT of 10) from GAUHATI UNIVERSITY. And secured 5th Rank in the academic Batch.
- ❖ Completed Graduation (TDC 1+1+1) on Political Science (Major), from HANDIQUE GIRLS COLLEGE under GAUHATI UNIVERSITY, GAUHATI in the year 2013 with 56%
- Completed Higher Secondary with subjects, English, Alternative English, Education, Economics, Logic & Philosophy, Political Science with 1st division 73% from SRIMANTA SANKAR ACADEMY, PANBAZAR, on the year 2010, Under AHSEC.
- Completed HSLC with subjects, Assamese. English, General Science, General Mathematics, Social Science, Computer Science with 53% from ST MARY'S ENGLISH HIGH SCHOOL on the year 2008 Under SEBA.

Other Qualification:-

❖ 1 Year Diploma in Computer Application

Experience:-

- Academic Counselor (Sociology) in KKHSOU, Raha College from September, 2015 till date.
- ❖ Teacher of Maharishi Vidya Mandir, Rajgarh, Guwahati from April 2016 to June 2016
- Assistant Professor (contractual), Department of Sociology, Raha College from 1st august 2016 to till date

Achievements:-

- Presented paper in a National Seminar on the topic: RIGHT TO EDUCATION: A MYTH OR REALITY conducted by Raha College.
- Presented Paper in a National Seminar on the topic: OLD AGE HOMES IS A BOON OR A CURSE conducted by Help Age India in collaboration with Gauhati University.
- ❖ Presented paper in a National seminar on the topic: Silver Generation of India: with special reference to Northeast India. Conducted by NEHU.
- ❖ Published article, CHANGING TRENDS IN ASSAMESE MARRIAGE AND ITS WEDDING EVENTS (HINDU): THE EMERGENCE OF THE TREND BIG FAT WEDDING On Socio-Economic and Cultural Prospects In India (A Research Book on Social Sciences and Humanities) [ISBN:978-93-5105-345-3]
- ❖ Presented and published paper OUR HEALTH: WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO HYGIENE AND SANITATION OF MISING COMMUNITY- AN ANALYTICAL STUDY OF DHEMAJI DISTRICT
- ❖ Conducted and coordinated a National Webinar by the Department of Sociology, Raha College on the topic '' Understanding society in times of Pandemic- A look into Durkheim's perspective
- ❖ Attended a webinar on State and Resources: Extraction and Development in the North East India conducted by Department of Sociology, Gauhati University
- ❖ Participated in the five days Faculty Development Programme On " Teaching, Recent Developments and Pedagogy In Research and Industry Trends" during 18th July to 22nd July 2022 organised by Amity School Of Communication, Amity University Kolkata.

Personal Details:-

Name : Sukanya Sarmah Father's Name : Mr. Prafulla Sarmah Spouse Name : Debajyoti Sharma

Permanent Address : PPAMS Housing Apartment

Opp bye lane -7, Lachit Nagar. Guwahati, Assam - 781007

Date of Birth : 12/03/1991
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Gender : Female

Languages known : English, Hindi, Assamese, and Bengali

Declaration

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge

Place :- Guwahati

Date:- SUKANYA SARMAH